

DIAMOND IN THE ROUGH GIVEAWAY

HIGHLAND REEL (IRE) X CRUZ DE VEGA (AUS) GELDING - 2022

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Edge Thoroughbreds Pty Ltd

Address: PO Box 1999, Kingscliff NSW 2487 Telephone 0475 88 88 11 Email: <u>racing@edgethoroughbreds.com.au</u> www.edgethoroughbreds.com.au



Contents

| TERMS AND CONDITIONS |
|-------------------------|
| PROMOTION |
| PROMOTER |
| PROMOTIONAL PERIOD |
| ELIGIBLE ENTRANTS |
| HOW TO ENTER |
| ENTRIES PERMITTED |
| TOTAL PRIZE POOL |
| PRIZE DETAILS |
| PRIZE CONDITIONS |
| WINNER NOTIFICATION |
| UNCLAIMED PRIZES |
| FURTHER CONDITIONS |
| PEDIGREE |
| TRAINERS LETTER & TERMS |
| VETERINARY CERTIFICATE |
| INSURANCE CERTIFICATE |
| NICKING ANALYSIS |



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Edge Thoroughbreds Pty Ltd trading as Edge Thoroughbreds ("Conditions of Entry") is running a Diamond in the Rough Giveaway of a 2.5% SHARE of Highland Reel (IRE) x Cruz De Vega (AUS) – Gelding - 2022 (Life Number AUS01263921) with all costs paid until 31/12/2025 or up to \$3,000 AUD (inc GST) whichever is the sooner.

This promotion is run by the Promoter listed below. For any enquiries regarding the promotion, please contact the Promoter in the details below.

PROMOTION

Edge Thoroughbreds - Diamond in the Rough Giveaway

PROMOTER

Edge Thoroughbreds Pty Ltd ABN 46 673 813 959 PO Box 1999 Kingscliff NSW 2487 Australia (m) - 0475 88 88 11 (e) - <u>racing@edgethoroughbreds.com.au</u>

PROMOTIONAL PERIOD

Start date: 28/09/24 at 00:01 am AEST End date: 06/10/24 at 7.00 pm AEST

ELIGIBLE ENTRANTS

Entry is only open to all Australian residents who are 18 years and over.

HOW TO ENTER

To enter the Promotion, the entrant must, during the Promotional Period, sign up to the Edge Thoroughbreds database via <u>https://edgethoroughbreds.com.au/email-sign-up/</u>, (if they have not already done so). As part of the entry, the entrant must provide their personal details as requested, agree to the terms and conditions and agree to receipt of marketing communications from Edge Thoroughbreds.

All email addresses must be valid, and entrants must remain subscribed to the Promoter's database up until the date the prize is drawn. In the case that the entrant unsubscribes prior to the draw, the entry will be declared invalid. Invalid addresses will automatically be disqualified.

For the sake of clarity, all existing and new Edge Thoroughbreds subscribers will be automatically entered into the draw.



ENTRIES PERMITTED

Only one (1) eligible entry per person will be accepted.

TOTAL PRIZE POOL

Up to AUD \$3,000 (inc GST)

PRIZE DETAILS

| Prize Description | Number of this prize | Value (per prize) | Winning Method |
|---|----------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| The prize is a 2.5% SHARE of Highland Reel (IRE) x Cruz De Vega (AUS) – Gelding - 2022 (Life Number AUS01263921) with all costs paid until 31/12/2025 or up to \$3,000 AUD whichever is the sooner. | 1 | Up to AUD \$3,000 (inc GST) | Draw: computerised random selection - 6/10/24 at 8.00pm AEST |

PRIZE CONDITIONS

Redemption of the prize is subject to any terms and conditions.

WINNER NOTIFICATION

The winner will be contacted by email within one (1) day of the draw.

UNCLAIMED PRIZES

Prize must be claimed by 30/10/24 at 12:00 pm AEST. In the event of an unclaimed prize, the prize will be redrawn on 31/10/24 at 12:00 pm AEST at Edge Thoroughbreds. The winner of the redraw will be notified by email within one (1) day of the redraw.

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

- 1. The winner agrees to the Product Disclosure Statement ("PDS") and Deed approved by Racing NSW for Highland Reel (IRE) x Cruz De Vega (AUS) Gelding 2022 dated August 2024, unless amended by the conditions of this promotion.
- 2. The winner will be registered as a 2.5% Shareholder at the end of the PDS Promotion with full benefits and privileges of a registered 2.5% owner. For clarity, this promotion is <u>not</u> part of the PDS promotion.



- 3. Edge Thoroughbreds will be responsible for all costs including the initial share price, transport, veterinary, agistment, breaking-in, pre-training and racing expenses, as provided for in the Syndicate Deed for the GELDING until 31/12/2025 or up to \$3,000 (inc GST) is incurred, whichever is the sooner; unless the Syndication is terminated in accordance with clause 12 of the PDS.
- 4. A breakdown in the value of the prize is detailed in the table below:

| Item | Cost Estimate (inc GST) |
|--|-------------------------|
| 2.5% Share in Highland Reel x Cruz De Vega | \$985 |
| (including all costs to 31/8/24) | |
| Monthly Training Costs (2.5% share) - assumes 10 | \$1,155 |
| months - \$115 x 10 months | |
| Monthly Agistment Costs (2.5% share) x assumes 6 | \$200 |
| months - \$33.50 x 6 months | |
| Syndicate Management Fees (16 months pro-rata) | \$660 |
| Total | \$3,000 |

- 5. In the event that the Syndication is terminated in accordance with clause 12 of the PDS, the balance of any expenses not yet incurred in the GELDING will not be redeemable for cash from Edge Thoroughbreds.
- 6. The GELDING is insured until 3 July 2025 at a sum insured of \$60,000. At the conclusion of the cover, the GELDING will not be reinsured and after this date each winner must make their own insurance arrangements.
- 7. The provisions of Clause 6. *Transfer of Shares* in the PDS only apply with the express permission of Edge Thoroughbreds. Edge Thoroughbreds will not unreasonably withhold agreement on the transfer of shares, noting that ongoing costs and syndicate management fees associated with maintaining the GELDING won in this promotion are not transferable. For example, Person X wins the promotion and on 30/11/25 decides to sell their 2.5% share of the GELDING online. Edge Thoroughbreds approves the request and lists the share online at the owners request. Upon completion of the sale, Person X's ownership transfers to the new owner and the sale proceeds (less any listing and sales commission) is retained by Person X. Costs relating to the maintaining the GELDING will be borne by the new purchaser from the date of the sale and any remaining benefits won in this promotion will be forfeited.
- 8. The winner will receive pro rata share of all prize money won by the GELDING other than deductions detailed in clause 3.14 of the PDS.



- 9. At the end of the prize period (\$3,000 AUD or 31/12/25 whichever is sooner), the 2.5% share of the GELDING will remain the property of the winner unless the Syndication is terminated in accordance with condition 5 above. If the Syndication has not been terminated, the winner will have the option to exercise either of the following:
 - a. Retain the GELDING and commence paying ongoing costs incurred from the conclusion of the prize period as advised by Edge Thoroughbreds; or
 - b. Sell the GELDING in accordance with condition 7 above; or
 - c. Transfer the GELDING at no cost to Edge Thoroughbreds with effect from the conclusion of the prize period.

For the purposes of these Terms and Conditions, the prize period shall commence from the date the winner accepts the prize until \$3,000 AUD in costs are incurred or 31/12/25 whichever is the earliest. Edge Thoroughbreds will provide a regular statement of costs to the winner during the prize period.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 1. The entrant agrees and acknowledges that they have read these Conditions of Entry (and Schedule) and that entry into the Promotion is deemed to be acceptance of these Conditions of Entry (and Schedule). Any capitalised terms used in these Conditions of Entry have the meaning given in the Schedule, unless stated otherwise.
- The Promotion commences on the Start Date and ends on the End Date ("Promotional Period"). Entries are deemed to be received at the time of receipt by the Promoter and not at the time of transmission or deposit by the entrant. Records of the Promoter and its agencies are final and conclusive as to the time of receipt.
- 3. Valid and eligible entries will be accepted during the Promotional Period.
- 4. Employees (and their immediate family members) of agencies/companies directly associated with the conduct of this Promotion, the Promoter, businesses involved in determination of winner/s for the Promotion, businesses involved in the management of the Promotion, any organisation benefiting from the Promotion, the Promoter's distributors, suppliers, subsidiary companies/businesses and associated companies and agencies are not eligible to enter. "Immediate family member" means any of the following: spouse, ex-spouse, de-facto spouse, child or step-child (whether natural or by adoption), parent, step-parent, grandparent, step-grandparent, uncle, aunt, niece, nephew, brother, sister, step-brother, step-sister or 1st cousin.
- 5. If a prize is won by a person under the age of 18, the prize will be redrawn as detailed in 6.c below.



- 6. Draw:
 - a. The draw will take place at Edge Thoroughbreds, at 8:00 pm AEST on 6/10/24 using computerised random selection.
 - b. The first valid entry drawn will be the winner of the prize specified in the Schedule above.
 - c. The draw conductor may draw additional reserve entries in the case an invalid entry or entrant is drawn.
 - d. If a draw is scheduled on the weekend or a public holiday, the draw may be conducted at the same time and location on the following business day. The Promoter will ensure each draw is open for public scrutiny and anyone may witness the draw on request. The winner of a drawn prize is determined by chance.
- 7. All reasonable attempts will be made to contact the winner.
- 8. If the winner chooses not to take their prize (or is unable to) or does not take or claim a prize within a reasonable time, as specified by the Promoter, or is unavailable, they forfeit the prize, and the Promoter is not obliged to substitute the prize.
- 9. The value of the prize is accurate and based upon the recommended retail value of the prize (inclusive of GST) at the date of printing. The Promoter accepts no responsibility for any variation in the value of the prize after that date.
- 10. No part of a prize is exchangeable, redeemable for cash or any other prize or transferable, unless otherwise specified in writing by the Promoter.
- 11. If a prize (or portion of a prize) is unavailable, the Promoter reserves the right to substitute the prize (or that portion of the prize) to a prize of equal or greater value and specification.
- 12. No entry fee is charged by the Promoter to enter the Promotion. Where entry is allowed online, there is no additional cost to enter the Promotion other than any cost paid by the entrant to access the website or social media platform of entry via their Internet service provider.
- 13. The prize will be awarded to the person named in the entry and any entry that is made on behalf of an entrant or by a third party will be invalid. If there is a dispute as to the identity of an entrant or winner, the Promoter reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to determine the identity of the entrant or winner.
- 14. Entrants' personal information will be collected by the Promoter. Personal information will be stored on the Promoter's database. The Promoter may use this information for future marketing purposes regarding its products, including contacting the entrant electronically. The Promoter will handle personal



information in accordance with *The Privacy Act 1988*. The Promoter collects personal information about entrants to enable them to participate in this Promotion and may disclose the entrants' personal information to third parties including its contractors and agents, prize suppliers and service providers to assist in conducting this Promotion and to the State and Territory lottery departments as required under the relevant lottery legislation. If the entrant does not provide their personal information as requested, they may be ineligible to enter or claim a prize in the Promotion.

- 15. The Promoter reserves the right to refuse to allow a winner to take part in any or all aspects of the prize, if the Promoter determines in their absolute discretion, that a winner is not in the physical or mental condition necessary to be able to safely participate in or accept the prize. It is a condition of accepting the prize that the winner may be required to sign a legal release as determined by the Promoter in its absolute discretion, prior to receiving the prize.
- 16. Any guarantee or warranty given is in addition to any relevant statutory guarantees and warranties and nothing in these Conditions of Entry restricts, excludes or modifies or purports to restrict, exclude or modify any statutory consumer rights under any applicable law including the *Competition and Consumer Act* 2010 (Cth).
- 17. If for any reason any aspect of this Promotion is not capable of running as planned, including by reason of computer virus, communications network failure, bugs, tampering, unauthorised intervention, fraud, technical failure or any cause beyond the control of the Promoter, the Promoter may in its sole discretion cancel, terminate, modify or suspend the Promotion and invalidate any affected entries, or suspend or modify a prize, subject to State or Territory regulation.
- 18. The Promoter reserves the right, at any time, to validate and check the authenticity of entries and entrant's details (including an entrant's identity, age and place of residence). If a winner cannot provide suitable proof as required by the Promoter to validate their entry, the winner will forfeit the prize in whole and no substitute will be offered. Incomplete, indecipherable, inaudible, incorrect and illegible entries, as applicable, will at the Promoter's discretion be deemed invalid and not eligible to win. Entries containing offensive or defamatory comments, or which breach any law or infringe any third-party rights, including intellectual property rights, are not eligible to win. The use of any automated entry software or any other mechanical or electronic means that allows an individual to automatically enter repeatedly is prohibited and may render all entries submitted by that individual invalid.
- 19. The Promoter reserves the right to disqualify entries in the event of noncompliance with these Conditions of Entry. If there is a dispute concerning the conduct of the Promotion or claiming a prize, the Promoter will resolve the



dispute in direct consultation with the entrant. If the dispute cannot be resolved the Promoter's decision will be final.

- 20. The Promoter and its associated agencies and companies will not be liable for any loss (including, without limitation, indirect, special or consequential loss or loss of profits), expense, damage, personal injury or death which is suffered or sustained (whether or not arising from any person's negligence or wilful misconduct) in connection with this Promotion or accepting or using any prize (or recommendation). For the sake of clarity, this clause shall not apply where the Promoter has contributed to or caused such loss, expense, damage, personal injury or death and shall not apply to any liability which cannot be excluded by law (in each case the Promoter's liability is limited to the minimum allowable by law).
- 21. The winner will participate in and co-operate as required with all reasonable marketing and editorial activities relating to the Promotion, including (but not limited to) being recorded, photographed, filmed or interviewed and acknowledges that the Promoter may use any such marketing and editorial material without further reference or compensation to them.
- 22. The Promoter accepts no responsibility for any tax implications and the entrant must seek their own independent financial advice in regard to the tax implications relating to the prize or acceptance of the prize.
- 23. Failure by the Promoter to enforce any of its rights at any stage does not constitute a waiver of these rights.



ANEXURES



PEDIGREE

Highland Reel x Cruz De Vega 22 - Arion Pedigree

BAY COLT (AUS)

Foaled 6th September 2022

| Sire | Galileo | Sadler's Wells | Northern Dancer |
|---------------------|--------------|-----------------|------------------|
| HIGHLAND REEL (IRE) | | Urban Sea | Miswaki |
| 2012 | Hveger | Danehill | Danzig |
| | | Circles of Gold | Marscay |
| Dam | Lope de Vega | Shamardal | Giant's Causeway |
| CRUZ DE VEGA (AUS) | | Lady Vettori | Vettori |
| 2014 | Cuchurita | Dushyantor | Sadler's Wells |
| | | Costa Norte | Fappavalley |
| | | | |

HIGHLAND REEL (IRE) (Bay 2012-Stud 2018). 10 wins-2 at 2, Ascot King George VI & Queen Elizabeth S., Gr.1. Sire of 315 rnrs, 118 wnrs, inc. SW Atamisque (Roma Premio Dormello, Gr.2), Comanche Coundivy, Warnie, High Approach, SP Nachtgeist, Dannsa Flora, Didn'thavemuchtodo, Highland Blaze and of Inverness, Agoureil, Cullen Skink, Dancing Rebel, Dunmaghlas, Hi Dubai, Highland Cathedral, Monarchs Brae, Spartan Army, Speycaster, Mágnás Öcsi, etc.

1st dam

CRUZ DE VEGA, by Lope de Vega. 4 wins from 1400m to 1600m, 3d GCTC Padivon Tequila H., Ipswich TC Queensland Times P. This is her second foal. Dam of one foal to race-

It'smemario (g. by Brave Smash). 2 wins-1 at 2-at 850m, 1200m to 2023-24, 2d BRC Spring Carnival on Sale Now P.

2nd dam

CUCHURITA, by Dushyantor. Winner at 1600m in Chile, 4th Club Hípico Clasico Polla de Podivancas, Gr.1, Clasico Criadores Dorama, Gr.2. Sister to CANDY DOLL, CAUCUS, COSTA NORTEÑA (dam of COSTA DEL NORTE, SURCO), three-quarter-sister to CEFALU, Clear Water (dam of CALIFAT). Dam of 7 named foals, all raced, 6 winners, inc:-

Dawn Parade. 6 wins to 1400m, NZ\$112,150, to 2022-23, Waikato RC Group One Turf Bar H., ARC Celebrating Savy Yong Blonk S., BOP RC Iline Consultants H., Rotorua RC The Rotorua Club H., 2d Hawkes Bay Pam Holden Racing H., Taranaki RC Revital Fertiliser H., 3d Ashburton RC Cochranes of Canterbury H., BOP RC Mills Reef Winery H. Boyles. 5 wins to 1400m, \$131,540, ATC TAB Highway H.

Carmenere. 2 wins at 1350m, 1650m, BRC Treasury Casino & Hotel H., Ipswich TC Schweppes P., 2d BRC BMAG Brisbane Town P., Ipswich TC James the Silver Fox H., 3d SCTC Allchin Airconditioning P.

3rd dam

COSTA NORTE, by Fappavalley. 2 wins at 1000m, 1200m in Chile. Three-quarter-sister to CRISANTEMO, half-sister to CRYSTAL CLEAR, CRYSTAL HOUSE (dam of DESERT FIRE), POTOSINA (dam of PORTAL DEL ALTO), Costa Azul (dam of SANTIAGO MATIAS), Cristal (dam of CEFALU). Dam of 8 foals, all raced. 5 winners, inc:-

CANDY DOLL (Dushyantor). 2 wins at 1500m, 2000m in Chile, Club Hípico G.P. Las Oaks, Gr.1, 4th Club Hípico Clasico Lisimaco Jaraquemada, L. Dam of-

Sweet Daddy (Scat Daddy). 6 wins-2 at 2-from 5f to 1m, US\$158,406, Churchill Downs Allowance, 3d Kentucky Downs Juvenile S., L.

CAUCUS (Dushyantor). 6 wins from 1300m to 2000m in Chile, Club Hípico Clasico Preparacion Luis Cousino Squella, L, Clasico Ignacio Urrutia de la Sotta, L, 2d Club Hípico Clasico Verano Arturo Cousino Lyon, Gr.2.
 COSTA NORTEÑA (Dushyantor). 5 wins-2 at 2-from 1200m to 1800m in Chile, Club Hípico Clasico Jorge Baraona Puelma, L, Clasico Lisimaco

- JOSTA NORTENA (Dusnyantor). 5 Wins-2 at 2-from 1200m to 1800m in Chile, Club Hipico Clasico Jorge Baraona Pueima, L, Clasico Lisimaco Jaraquemada, L, Clasico Raúl Ovalle Ugarte, Clasico Penumbra, Premio Nassa, 3d Club Hípico Clasico Club Hipico de Santiago, Gr.1, Clasico Las Oaks, Gr.1, Valparaiso Clasico El Derby, Gr.1, Club Hípico Clasico Francisco Baeza Sotomayor, Gr.2, Clasico Geoffrey Bushell, L, 4th Club Hípico Clasico Carlos Valdes Izquierdo, Gr.3. Dam of-
- Clasico Carlos Valdes Izquierdo, Gr.3. Dam of COSTA DEL NORTE (Ivan Denisovich). Champion Older Female in Chile in 2022-23. 10 wins-2 at 2-from 1200m to 2000m to 2023-24 in Chile, Club Hipico Clasico Carlos Cousiño Goyenechea, L, Clasico Jorge Baraona Puelma, L, Valparaiso Clasico Alberto Solari M., L, Club Hipico Clasico Eugenia, 2d Club Hipico Clasico Otoño, Gr.2, Clasico Carlos Valdes Izquierdo, Gr.3, Carlos Valparaiso Sporting, 3d Club Hipico Clasico Lisimaco Jaraquemada, L, 4th Club Hipico Clasico Las Oaks, Gr.1, Clasico Club Hipico de Santiago, Gr.1.
- SURCO (Mastercraftsman). 13 wins-1 at 2-from 1200m to 1600m in Chile, Club Hípico Clasico Ismael Tocornal, L, Clasico Sociedad Hipódromo Chile, Clasico Josue Smith Solar-twice, 2d Club Hípico Clasico Ilusdive Municipalidad de Santiago, L, Clasico Vamos a la Hipica, Clasico República Argentina, Clasico Futuros Campeones, 3d Club Hípico Clasico Illusdive Municipalidad de Santiago, L, Clasico Ismael Tocornal, L, 4th Club Hípico Clasico Ignacio Urrutia de la Sotta, L, Clasico Illusdive Municipalidad de Santiago, L.
- Cora Bell (Seeking the Dia). Winner at 2 in Chile, 2d Club Hípico Clasico Carlos Cousino Goyenechea, L, 3d Club Hípico Clasico Criadores Dorama, Gr.2. Dam of-
 - CORNIGLIA (Constitution). 5 wins-1 at 2-at 1300m, 1600m in Chile, Hipódromo Chile Clasico Coronel Santiago Bueras, L, Club Hípico Clasico Gregorio Amunategui J., 2d Club Hípico Clasico Jorge Baraona Puelma, L, Clasico Stud Book de Chile, Clasico TVN, Clasico Breeders' Cup, Clasico Wapi, Clasico Songe Bleu, 3d Club Hípico Clasico Lisimaco Jaraquemada, L, Clasico Valparaiso Sporting, 4th Hipódromo Chile Clasico Armada de Chile, L.





TRAINERS LETTER & TERMS



Matthew Dunn Kingsportz Pty Ltd ABN 5913368582

PO Box 144 | Murwillumbah | NSW 2484 | T 02 6672 1113

admin@matthewdunnracing.com | www.matthewdunnracing.com.au

4th June 2024

I, Matthew Dunn Racing hereby agree to train the following horse:

2022 Bay colt by HIGHLAND REEL (IRE) out of CRUZ DE VEGA

This filly will be trained by me from my stables at Murwillumbah in accordance with my standard terms of trade at a base rate of \$109.00 plus GST per day.

I also give permission for Edge Thoroughbreds to list myself as trainer in any advertisement in relation to this Colt and confirm that I have no previous association or financial interest in this horse.

I offer this letter for inclusion in a Product Disclosure Statement promoted by Edge Thoroughbreds.

My Fees Notice is attached.

Kind regards,

ge

Matthew Dunn





Fees Notice

This fee notice is intended to provide owner/s with an estimate of fees and expenses for the thoroughbreds under the care of Matthew Dunn Racing. Fees and charges are invoiced monthly in arrears. It is not possible for Matthew Dunn Racing to indicate to the Owner/s in advance the exact total monthly/yearly cost for training a horse. This is because while some fees are charged at fixed daily rate (e.g. daily training fees), others are variable (e.g. treatment for veterinary services, dentistry, transportation etc.). Also, horses vary in the rates at which they mature and progress, including while on agistment and throughout each preparation, which can influence the total of fees for a particular horse. The following fees are as the date of issue of this Fees Notice and remain so until otherwise advised by Matthew Dunn Racing.

| BASIC FEES AND CHARGES @ 1st March 2024 | | | | | С | HARGE | | GST | ٦ | OTAL | | |
|---|-------|-------------|------|----------|------|--------|--------|--------|-------|-----------|--------|--------|
| Daily Training | | | | | | \$ | 109.00 | \$ | 10.90 | \$ | 119.90 | |
| Track Usage - Per Day | | | | | | | \$ | 6.00 | \$ | 0.60 | \$ | 6.60 |
| Page Day Attendant (Staff) | | Public H | olid | lay/Nigh | t/Sı | unday | | Мо | nda | ay - Satu | day | , |
| Race Day Attendant (Staff) | | HARGE | | GST | | TOTAL | с | HARGE | | GST | 1 | TOTAL |
| Official Barrier Trials | | | | | | | \$ | 150.00 | \$ | 15.00 | \$ | 165.00 |
| Murwillumbah | \$ | 130.00 | \$ | 13.00 | \$ | 143.00 | \$ | 110.00 | \$ | 11.00 | \$ | 121.00 |
| Ballina / Gold Coast | \$ | 140.00 | \$ | 14.00 | \$ | 154.00 | \$ | 120.00 | \$ | 12.00 | \$ | 132.00 |
| Beaudesert / Doomben / Eagle Farm / Ipswich | \$ | 160.00 | \$ | 16.00 | \$ | 176.00 | \$ | 140.00 | \$ | 14.00 | \$ | 154.00 |
| Casino / Lismore | \$ | 150.00 | \$ | 15.00 | \$ | 165.00 | \$ | 130.00 | \$ | 13.00 | \$ | 143.00 |
| Grafton | \$ | 220.00 | \$ | 22.00 | \$ | 242.00 | \$ | 150.00 | \$ | 15.00 | \$ | 165.00 |
| Sunshine Coast | \$ | 220.00 | \$ | 22.00 | \$ | 242.00 | \$ | 150.00 | \$ | 15.00 | \$ | 165.00 |
| Other Fees and Charges (Estimate Only) | | | | | | | С | HARGE | | GST | T | OTAL |
| Specialised plates charged as per Farriers invoice re inc | divid | ual require | emei | nts | | | | | | | | |
| Acupuncture & Chiropractor | | | | | | | \$ | 110.00 | \$ | 11.00 | \$ | 121.00 |
| Blood Count | | | | | | | \$ | 145.00 | \$ | 14.50 | \$ | 159.50 |
| Dentist | | | | | | | \$ | 135.00 | \$ | 13.50 | \$ | 148.50 |
| Multivitamin (x 2 per mth) | | | | | | | \$ | 55.00 | \$ | 5.50 | \$ | 60.50 |
| Pre Race treatments | | | | | | | \$ | 190.00 | \$ | 19.00 | \$ | 209.00 |
| Racing Plates | | | | | | | \$ | 230.00 | \$ | 23.00 | \$ | 253.00 |
| Wormer | | | | | | | \$ | 52.00 | \$ | 5.20 | \$ | 57.20 |
| Veterinary - Priced per item | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Floating | | | | | | | С | HARGE | | GST | T | OTAL |
| Murwillumbah to Ballina / Gold Coast | | | | | | | \$ | 200.00 | \$ | 20.00 | \$ | 220.00 |
| Murwillumbah to Beaudesert / Doomben / Eagle Farm / Ipswich | | | | | | \$ | 230.00 | \$ | 23.00 | \$ | 253.00 | |
| Murwillumbah to Casino / Lismore | | | | | \$ | 230.00 | \$ | 23.00 | \$ | 253.00 | | |
| Murwillumbah to Grafton | | | | | | \$ | 300.00 | \$ | 30.00 | \$ | 330.00 | |
| Murwillumbah to Rosehill | | | | | | \$ | 800.00 | \$ | 80.00 | \$ | 880.00 | |
| Murwillumbah to Spelling Farm | | | | | | \$ | 230.00 | \$ | 23.00 | \$ | 253.00 | |
| Murwillumbah to Sunshine Coast | | | | | | \$ | 330.00 | \$ | 33.00 | \$ | 363.00 | |
| FLOATING COSTS - charged as per external Transport | cor | npany | | | | | | | | | | |

Matthew Dunn Racing / (02) 66 72 1113 / admin@matthewdunnracing.com





FEE NOTICE

NOTES

- 1) Veterinary charges will vary depending on treatment requirements for each horse
- 2) Charges incurred for any therapeutics, applications, tests, sampling, ointments and/or medicine applied to the horse for specific treatments will be identified on the Training Invoice issued to the Owner for reimbursement, in addition to the charge for any General Examination.
- 2 year olds may have lower costs than 3+ year olds given: (i) the level of development required to race; and (ii) the overall life cycle of the horse.
- 4) For other than emergency treatment, prior approval will be sought from the Owner where an individual treatment will likely exceed \$2,000 (incl GST) in cost.

RACE ENTRY, NOMINATION, ACCEPTANCE, NON-ACCEPTANCE AND SCRATCHING FEES

- Race entry fees are not included in this Fees Notice they will be additional and depend on the race.
- All race nomination, acceptance, non-acceptance and scratching fees are set by PRAs and/or Race Clubs, and are
 passed on to the Owner/s at cost. They should be checked with each relevant PRA or Race Club

PRIZE MONEY ALLOCATION UNDER RULES OF RACING (INCL. AR 126 AND PRA LOCAL RULES) - current as at 1/1/2020

Prizemoney splits, and threshold amount from which they take effect, are subject to discretion of PRAs.

| Relevant Party | NSW / ACT % Split* | VIC % Split⁺ | QLD % Split [±] | SA % Split [±] | WA % Split** | TAS % Split | NT % Split [±] |
|-------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|----------------|----------------------------|
| Trainer | 9.9% | 9.7% (flat and jumps races) | 9.9% | 9.9% | 10% | 10% | 9.9% |
| Jockey | 4.95% | 4.85% (flat races) 9.7% (jumps races) | 4.95% | 4.95% | 5% | 5% | 4.95% |
| Owner | 81.65% | 82.45% (flat races) 77.6% (jumps races) | 84.15% | 84.15% | 85% | 85% | 84.15% |

Prizemoney also paid to: Stablehand Scheme (2%), Jockey Insurance and Welfare Scheme (1%) & Animal Welfare Fund (1.5%) Prizemoney also paid to: Jockey Welfare Fund (1%) & Equine Welfare Fund (2%)

Prizemoney also paid to: Equine Welfare Fund (1%)

Prizemoney also paid to: Jockey Welfare Fund (1%)

ADDITIONAL REMUNERATION, GRATUITIES AND/OR BONUSES THAT MAY BE PAYABLE TO THE TRAINER

- 1) Where Matthew Dunn Racing or agent purchased the Horse, specifically for the Owner or not, or was the successful bidder on behalf of the Owner at the time of purchase, the Owner agrees to pay to Matthew Dunn Racing 5% (plus GST) commission on the gross amount of any sale price that the owner obtains for the Horse either at the end of its racing career or within 12 months of the Horse being transferred to another trainer, when the sale price is greater than the initial purchase price. This also applies to horses brought and syndicated or on sold by the Matthew Dunn Racing to the Owner group.
- Should the Horse be sold as a commercial stallion, Matthew Dunn Racing will be entitled to the right to send one mare each breeding season to the Stallion for cover for no fee together with note 1 above.

Matthew Dunn Racing • (02) 6672 1113 • admin@matthewdunnracing.com





WHETHER INTEREST MAY BE CHARGED BY THE TRAINER ON OVERDUE TRAINING FEES AND/OR TRAINING DISBURSEMENTS

Matthew Dunn Racing reserves the right to charge interest on any overdue Training Fees and/or Training Disbursements as permitted under the TOR Rules. If charged, it will be charged at the rate of 2% per month.

IMPORTANT NOTES

- If the Managing Owner does not object to this Fees Notice within 14 days of it being provided, the basis for charging set out is deemed to have been accepted.
- 2) To maximize the Horse's training program, there will be a need to travel to various tracks to gallop, jump out and trial the Horse which will incur additional charges such as transport. The additional charges will vary according to where we can access the best grass tracks for the Horse.
- 3) Matthew Dunn Racing may refuse to nominate, enter and accept the Horse from any trial or race where one or more members of the Owners Group are in arrears in the payment of Training Fees and Costs. Furthermore, in these circumstances, Matthew Dunn Racing will info the Managing Owner of arrears of training fees. It is the responsibility of the Managing Owner to liaise and resolve issues with Co -owners. Matthew Dunn Racing reserves the right to inform Managing Owner and Co-owners of the reason for such non-acceptance or non-entry. This clause explicitly takes precedence over the provisions of applicable Privacy Legislation.

NON-PAYMENT OF THE TRAINER'S INVOICE AND ITS CONSEQUENCES

If the Trainer's invoice is issued in accordance with the TOR Rules and is not fully paid by the end of the month it is issued, then unless a Dispute Notice is lodged by the owner by the end of that month, the Trainer may file an Enforcement Action Application with Racing Australia seeking the following consequences:

- 1) Not process any Stable Return seeking to transfer the horse to another trainer.
- 2) Not register any transfer of the owner's share of the horse.
- 3) Freeze payment of the owner's prizemoney and direct it to the Trainer.

ISSUED BY

Matthew Dunn,

Trainer and Director of Kingsportz PTY LTD

Trading as Matthew Dunn Racing

Signed:.....

Date: 23/02/2024

Matthew Dunn Racing • (02) 6672 1113 admin@matthewdunnracing.com



VETERINARY CERTIFICATE



SCENIC RIM VETERINARY SERVICE Beaudesert: 7586 Mt Lindesay Hwy, Beaudesert, QLD 4285 Ph: 07 5541 0219 Email: office@srvets.com.au

> Boonah: 16 Elliot Rd, Boonah, QLD 4310 Ph: 07 5463 1339 Email: boonah@srvets.com.au

Syndication Certificate

Patient:

Owner/Agent:

Cruz De Vega 22 Edge Thoroughbreds Pty Ltd

Report Date: 24 July, 2024

The horse described above was examined at on 24-07-2024 for the purpose of providing a Veterinary Syndication Certificate for inclusion in a Product Disclosure Statement for syndication.

Based on this examination including a brief clinical and trot in hand examination, this horse is fit for syndication for racing purposes and for mortality insurance.

Disclosure:

I certify that I have no current or contemplate future financial or other interest in the above described horse for monies to be raised from the syndication ither in supply of the veterinary opinion of suitability for racing.

•

Dr Nick Hamill (BVSc)

NB: This certificate has been prepared for the inclusion in the PDS of the thoroughbred as outlined. This certificate does not constitute a 'pre-purchase' examination. The clinical exam did not include radiographs (x-rays), endoscopy or flexion tests. Furthermore, I am aware that this certificate is provided to the syndicator for their use in promoting the sale of the above mentioned horse.

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE



 NSW
 PO Box 388
 | Moorebank
 1875
 | T
 +61 2 9399 7999
 VIC
 PO Box 2415
 Greenvale 3059
 | T
 +61 3 9333 1422
 ABN 75 000 011 307
 ACN 000 011 307
 AFS 239131

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

 From:
 Harry Bennetts
 harry.bennetts@inglis.com.au

 We hereby confirm that we have arranged the insurance cover mentioned below:

Edge Thoroughbreds PO BOX 1999 KINGSCLIFF NSW 2487

 Date:
 3/07/2024

 Our Reference:
 EDGE

 NEW POLICY

Policy No: HDI2770

Invoice No: 46066

Period of Cover:

—

 Class of Policy:
 BLOODSTOCK INSURANCE

 Insurer:
 HDI Global Specialty Australia B079924UD000001

 Level 19 / 20 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000
 ABN:

The Insured: Edge Thoroughbreds

Details:

See attached schedule for a description of the risk insured

to 03/07/2025 at 4:00 pm

Page 1 of 3

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

From 03/07/2024

The Proposal/Declaration:

is to be received and accepted by the Insurer

has been received and accepted by the Insurer

The total premium as at the above date is:

to be paid by the Insured

- part paid by the Insured
- paid in full by the Insured

paid by monthly direct debit

Premium Funding

This policy is premium funded

This certificate should be read in conjunction with your Policy Document and our Product Disclosure Statement. We hold a Binding Authority with the Insurer. This means that we as the Insurer's agent can arrage insurance without reference to them.

Thump Signature: On behalf of: Inglis Insurance Brokers

Win a Horse Giveaway Terms and Conditions



| Schedule of Ins | | | | | Page 2 of 3 |
|----------------------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|---------------|------------------------|
| Class of Policy: The Insured: | BLOODSTOCK INSURANCE Edge Thoroughbreds | | Policy I Invoice | No: 46 | DI2770 066 |
| | | | Our Re | f: EC | OGE |
| BLOODSTOCK SCHE | DULE: | | | | |
| LOCATION: AUSTRA | LIA AND/OR NEW ZEALAND INCLUDING TRANSI | | AND BET | WEEN BO | TH COUNTRIES |
| NAME | SIRE/DAM | COL | . SEX | DOB | SUM INSURED |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | _ | - | | |
| 6. UNNAMED | Highland Reel/Cruz De Vega | В | G | 2022 | \$ 60,000 |
| USE: Flatracing | | | | | |
| | esult of an accident, illness and/or disease occurring | during the | period of | insurance | . Subject to policy |
| | nd exclusions. ding the Limit of Liability (Syndicators): | | | | |
| In the event of a clair | n before the horse is fully syndicated, the limit of curred. Quantification of these expenses will be r | | ill be rest | ricted to t | he purchase price plus |
| | | | | | |
| CLAUSES ATTACHIN | IG Theft Part Ownership | | | | |
| | Wobbler Syndrome Surgical Operations | | | | |
| | Full Premium If Loss Terrorism Exclusion | | | | |
| | Avian Flu Exclusion | | | | |
| | Hendra Virus Exclusion 12 Months Extension (annual period only) - on r | enewal to <i>i</i> | existing Ur | nderwriter | |
| | Disclaimer Complaint Procedure | | - | | |
| | Agreed Value Clause | | | | |
| | Automatic Additions Clause Coronavirus Absolute Exclusion | | | | |

SPECIAL CONDITION:

- we draw your attention to condition 1. of the policy that at the commencement of this Insurance the horse is sound and in good health and free from any illness, disease, lameness, injury or physical disability whatsoever. The underwriters' acceptance of a Veterinary Certificate or Declaration of Health shall neither remove nor reduce this requirement. However once the Veterinary Certificate or Declaration Of Health has been accepted, the burden of proving that the horse was not in sound health or free from injury, illness or disease shall be upon the Underwriters.

IMPORTANT NOTE REGARDING UNISURED RISKS:

- this insurance does not provide cover for claims arising directly or indirectly as a result of an accident, illness or injury of which you were aware, occurring before the commencement date of this insurance, whether disclosed to us or not.

PROPER CARE, AND YOUR DUTY IN EVENT OF INJURY/ILLNESS OR DEATH:

Cyber Exclusion Endorsement

- You are required to, at all times, provide proper care and attention for each HORSE and; in the event of any illness, disease, lameness, injury, accident or physical disability whatsoever of or to the Horse, immediately at your
- own expense employ a VETERINARIAN and, if required by the Underwriters, allow removal of the HORSE for treatment.

- in the event of the death or humane destruction of the HORSE immediately at your own expense arrange for a POST MORTEM to be done by a VETERINARIAN and submit a copy of the report to underwriters as soon as possible after the death or HUMANE DESTRUCTION of the HORSE - in the event of Illness/Injury/Death immediate notice is to be given to Inglis Insurance Brokers and we will instruct a VETERINARIAN on

the Underwriters' behalf if deemed necessary - at no additional cost to you.

OUR PRIVACY POLICY



Schedule of Insurance

| Schedule of Insurance | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Class of Policy: The Insured: | BLOODSTOCK INSURANCE Edge Thoroughbreds | Policy No: Invoice No: Our Ref: | | | | |

We are committed to protecting your privacy. We use the information you provide to advise about and assist with your insurance needs. We only provide your information to the insurers with whom we deal (and their representatives). We do not trade, rent or sell your information. If you don't provide us with full information, we cannot properly advise you and you could breach your duty of disclosure. You can check information we hold about you at any time. For more information about our Privacy Policy, ask us for a copy or visit our unbetted. website.

HOW WE ARE PAID The amount of the base premium specified herein is the amount due to the underwriters.

We are paid a commission by underwriters calculated as a percentage of the base premium and we receive it when you pay the premium or at a later time agreed with the insurer. If we act on your behalf and you cancel insurance and obtain a refund of premium, you agree that we can keep the commission. If we did not do this, we would not be properly paid for the services we provide you.



NICKING ANALYSIS



01/23/24 13:20:26 EST

HYPOTHETICAL: Highland Reel (IRE) -- =Cruz De Vega (AUS) Based on the cross of Highland Reel (IRE)/Giant's Causeway and his sons and grandsons

| A++ |
|------------------|
| Variant = 187.28 |

| | | | | Nexthere Device At h | Nearctic, 54 br | |
|----------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|---|---------------------------|--|
| | | | | Northern Dancer, 61 b | Natalma, 57 b | |
| | | | Sadler's Wells, 81 b | Fairs Dridge 75 h | Bold Reason, 68 b | |
| | | | | Fairy Bridge, 75 b | Special, 69 b | |
| | | \$Galileo (IRE), 98 b | | Minuralii 70 ah | Mr. Prospector, 70 b | |
| | | | | Miswaki, 78 ch | Hopespringseternal, 71 ch | |
| | | | Urban Sea, 89 ch | Allegrathe (CD) 70 sh | =Lombard (GER), 67 ch | |
| | | | | Allegretta (GB), 78 ch | =Anatevka (GER), 69 ch | |
| | Highland Reel (IRE), 12 b | | | Densin 77 h | Northern Dancer, 61 b | |
| | | | | Danzig, 77 b | Pas de Nom, 68 dk b/ | |
| | | | Danehill, 86 b | Razyana, 81 b | His Majesty, 68 b | |
| | | | | Razyana, 81 b | Spring Adieu, 74 b | |
| | | =Hveger (AUS), 01 b | =Circles Of Gold (AUS), 91 ch | Marrager (ALIC) 70 ab | =Biscay (AUS), 65 ch | |
| | | | | =Marscay (AUS), 79 ch | Heart of Market, 67 b | |
| | | | | =Olympic Aim, 83 ch | =Zamazaan (FR), 65 ch | |
| hypothetical Foal | | | | =Olympic Alm, 83 ch | =Gold Vink, 66 ch | |
| i i jouriou du l'our | | =Lope de Vega (IRE), 07 ch | | Oiaatta Oauaauau 07 ah | Storm Cat, 83 dk b/ | |
| | | | Shamardal, 02 b | Giant's Causeway, 97 ch | Mariah's Storm, 91 b | |
| | | | | | Machiavellian, 87 dk b/ | |
| | | | | Helsinki (GB), 93 b | Helen Street (GB), 82 b | |
| | | | =Lady Vettori (GB), 97 b | =Vettori (IRE), 92 b | Machiavellian, 87 dk b/ | |
| | | | | =Vellon (IRE), 92 b | Air Distingue, 80 b | |
| | | | | =Lady Golconda (FR), 92 | =Kendor (FR), 86 gr | |
| | | | | ch | Lady Sharp (FR), 81 ch | |
| | =Cruz De Vega (AUS), 14 b | | | | Northern Dancer, 61 b | |
| | | | | Sadler's Wells, 81 b | Fairy Bridge, 75 b | |
| | | | Dushyantor, 93 dk b/ | Oliviale Deserves To 1 | Roberto, 69 b | |
| | | | | Slightly Dangerous, 79 b | Where You Lead, 70 ch | |
| | | =Cuchurita (CHI), 05 b | | Farran II. OF h | Fappiano, 77 b | |
| | | | | Fappavalley, 85 b | Seven Valleys, 72 ch | |
| | | | =Costa Norte (CHI), 97 b | 0.1111111111111111111111111111111111111 | Northair, 80 b | |
| | | | | Cristalline (CHI), 87 b | =Calderina, 79 b | |
| | | | | | | |

Best Horses bred on this cross:

1. <u>COMANCHE COUNTRY (IRE)</u> (G3SW) (Highland Reel (IRE)/Shamardal)

<u>MARNE (IRE)</u> (SW) (Highland Reel (IRE)/Footstepsinthesand (GB))
 <u>AJS Barood (QA)</u> (Wnr) (Highland Reel (IRE)/Footstepsinthesand

3. <u>AJS Barood (QA)</u> (Wnr) (Highland Reel (IRE)/Footstepsinthesa (GB))

4. <u>Occhio Alla Penna (IRE)</u> (Wnr) (Highland Reel (IRE)/Giant's Causeway)

5. Tosen Aegis (JPN) (Rnr) (Highland Reel (IRE)/Casamento (IRE))

Dosage Profile: 1 3 13 7 0 Dosage Index: 0.78 Center of Distribution: -0.08

Pedigree and racing information provided by:

equineline.com

Copyright © 2024 The Jockey Club Information Systems, Inc.

Sadler's Wells: 3S X 4D Northern Dancer: 4S X 5S X 5D Fairy Bridge: 4S X 5D Machiavellian: 5D X 5D

Inbreeding:

Win a Horse Giveaway Terms and Conditions Page 1 of 1